

From: Rory Moore <opra+request-25844-eea8ecac@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 6:02 PM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - Millennium Strategies

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Nutley Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

""Rory Moore of Nutley questioned the bills paid to Millennium Strategies, a grant writing business. Revenue and Finance Commissioner Thomas J. Evans said the township receives over \$1 million a year in grants.""

I seek all the grants that were written in the past two years and all the grants that were approved, for the past two years.

Yours faithfully,

Rory Moore

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-25844-eea8ecac@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@nutleynj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Nutley Township? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dnutley_township&c=E,1,vtEBNc2YRhZgcTrTcQZBlTA_nON_5MsqVUx63_GKI2Hhjc369cU7RCJ366rCEsqmf1HCpMQchXpl6zkwo4YmaoRmFUd-fXmpaqYZ5rfcfwcf9bV-c8sDFGaG6ZOI&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,DJTxOxBA7Z1slbNK e3xikFXhb8waPBIRdT2FelosVZi9Bx-WctifaalEJysOMDoUFrhYJAZDXF3sU9drZO2DZpMqvJlvOowp1z6XVPU2wH5tEI7MThDX184,&typo=1>